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Date 13th December 2018 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/18/09/16.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
 
Could I please have the make, model and registration of the 3 bariatric vehicles and the 3 
vehicles that are meant to work with them to carry the extra kit. 
Bariatric Vehicles 
1900 – Mercedes, Sprinter 519CDI, RJ61FBN 
1901 – Mercedes, Sprinter 519CDI, RJ61FBO 
1902 – Mercedes, Sprinter 519CDI, RJ61FBU 
 
Additional Vehicles 
Vauxhall Astra Van Reg No KS60EFO 
There are no other additional vehicles 
 
Can I also have the mileage for these 6 vehicles for the time period 01/04/18 through 01/09/18 
or the nearest weekending figures you have if easier.  
1900 63272 – 67155  
1901 31013 – 32398  
1902 32894 – 34681 
 
Vauxhall Astra Van Reg No KS60EFO 
25/03/2018         56828 
29/04/2018         57802 
02/05/2018         57821 
13/05/2018         57821 
06/06/2018         57821 
23/09/2018         59821 
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Can I also have the amount of down time due to vehicle breakdown on these vehicles over 
the same time period. 
 

1990 OOS Breakdown 
Time  
(hh:mm:ss) 

1901 OOS Breakdown 
Time  
(hh:mm:ss) 

1902 OOS Breakdown 
Time  
(hh:mm:ss) 

00:53:53 00:00:00 00:00:00 

 
The above data has been obtained using the following out of service (OOS) reasons: 

 Breakdown 

 Vehicle recovery / mechanic 
 
Please note that the OOS times will only capture instances where the vehicle broke down during a 
crew's shift and ends when the crew's shift finishes or when they moved to a replacement vehicle. 
Essentially, OOS reasons only account for time lost – e.g. the length of time a crew are broken 
down and unable to respond to patients. 
 
There were no records of breakdowns for the support vehicle 
 
Can I please have a copy of SECAmbs insurance for vehicle use. 
Please find this attached 
 
If a staff member was to use a trust front line vehicle to attend a meeting in an SRV or PP 
vehicle for example are they insured? 
Yes, as long as the member of staff works for the Trust 
 
If a staff member was to use an old Pts vehicle to carry staff to meeting or events to recruit 
new staff would they be insured? 
Yes, as long as the member of staff works for the Trust 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Lead via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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